TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting

27th. March 2023

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins

Present: - As per register.

Min 5399

Declaration from all councillors; that they were members of Trimsaran Village forum but that was on a personal and not a prejudicious nature.

Min 5400 Matters Arising

- 1. Allt gully was supposed to be cleaned last week, County Councillor Kim Broom to investigate if true.
- 2. MUGA & surrounding area improvements additional funding to be sought from the Shared Prosperity Fund, applications opened on the 1^{st of} March and closes on the 31^{st of} March, with a further two application dates (smaller fund availability) in April and at the end of September.
- 3. Wednesday morning County Councillor Kim Broom will be meeting a supplier to discuss the options to improve the park.

Min 5401

Minutes of the February 27th. 2023 meeting was read and unanimously resolved to be a true record (copies of which had been previously circulated to members) be confirmed and signed as a true record of proceedings.

Min 5402 Financial Report

The clerk presented the following document.

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of March 2023 (copies of which had been previously circulated to members) to be discussed in the meeting, Council recommended that the account be accepted.

Min 5403 Planning

There were no planning applications to be discussed.

Page 1/3

Min 5404 County Councillor Report

- 1. Received a lot of housing issues, private landlords are issuing a lot of section 21, at present there are sixty families a week being made homeless and the rents are increasing fearsomely.
- 2. Flooding issues remain The Allt being just one of them.
- 3. Went on a seminar presented by Wales Play looked at disability access within parks to make it more inclusive, also provides a audit to assess our existing provision.
- 4. The school is starting up a Big Box Boyd food project to help children develop an early understanding of handling money and healthy food choices while providing affordable priced food to families in the community.
- 5. Request from village litter pickers for road trollies to be purchased to take the strain of carrying heavy bags and collect litter safely. It was agreed that the council would buy the trolleys to loan out during litter picking events.
- 6. County Councillor Kim Broom requested that a notice board be purchased for outside. It was agreed by councillors to order a notice board.
- 7. Line markings within the car park need redefining after discussion it was agreed by the councillors that County Councillor Kim broom could get some quotes for the work.

Min 5405

Item 7b – Letter received from the Trimsaran Events Team was discussed and consideration given to. After deliberation councillors had some reservations on the request for funding and had issue with the lack of the following documents which would be required:-

Constitution.

Bank Account.

Their own Insurance for holding the event.

What, if any profit made, would it be used for.

All documentations produced for the event to be Bilingual i.e. programme.

Min 5405

Item 7c – Trimsaran Family Centre donation request for contribution towards the Spring Fayre was discussed and agreed to contribute towards the event a sum of fifty pounds.

Min 5406

The clerk produced the Annual report. With the events and contributions made by the council during May 2022 to March 2023.

Page 2/3

Min 5407

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 24^{th} .of April 2023 at 18:30hrs.
The meeting concluded at 20.00hrs.
I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.
Signed
(Chairperson)